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RE: Block Funding Program (BFP) - Acknowledgment Text

Asma Al Jabri <asma.aljabri@asu.edu.om>
Thu 7/11/2024 8:57 AM

Cc:Ayman El Saleh <ayman.elsaleh@asu.edu.om>

Dear PI,

‘We would like to remind you of the requirement to acknowledge MoHERI's financial support in any achievements resulting from MoHERI-funded research projects. Whether
these achievements are published in journals, presented at conferences, granted as patents, or presentations, it is important to recognize MoHERI's contribution.

The recommended form of acknowledgment is:

“The research leading to these res
funding from Ministry of Higher
and Innovation (MoHERI) of the
under the Block Funding Programn
[MoHERI/BFP/ASU/2023]

*This includes the use of logos in

Regards,
Asma

From: Asma Al Jabri

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 1:47 PM

Cc: Yahya Al Wahaibi <yahya.alwahaibi@asu.edu.om>; Ayman El Saleh <ayman.elsaleh@asu.edu.om>
Subject: Block Funding Program (BFP) - Acknowledgment Text

Dear PI,

Please note that, whenever achievements resulting from MoHERI-funded research projects are published (such as in journals, conferences, patents,
presentations...etc.), the Pl and the research team must acknowledge MoHERI's financial support. This may imply a written acknowledgment and/or the use of
MoHER's logo. The recommended form of acknowledgment is:

“The research leading to these
received funding from Ministry
Education, Research, and Innc
of the Sultanate of Oman unde
Funding Program. Agreement
[MoHERI/BFP/ASU/2023]

This includes the use of logos
*presentations.

Regards,
Asma

From: Asma Al Jabri

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:29 PM

Cc: Ayman El Saleh <ayman.elsaleh@asu.edu.om>; Research, Innovation and Technology Transfer Center (RITTC) <rittc@asu.edu.om>
Subject: Block Funding Program (BFP)-Call 2023

Dear Principal Investigators,

Please take note of your project ID for future reference. It is important to keep this information handy for any correspondence or inquiries related to your project.

Project Id Project Title

BFP/RGP/EI/23/400 A Novel Deep Learning Model for Accurate Solar Energy Forecast in Future Smart
Grids: Towards Intelligent and Sustainable Smart Grid Networks.
BFP/RGP/HSS/23/296 | Embryo Sex Determination for Optimal Management and Pregnancy Evaluation in
Camels

BFP/RGP/ICT/23/032 Temperature Management in Data Magnetic Storage Memory Nano Devices
BFP/RGP/EI/23/300 Characterization and Optimization of Proton Exchange Membrane Fuel Cell for
Electric Vehicles Applications

BFP/RGP/HSS/23/255 | Foot-and-Mouth Disease Virus in Oman: Sero-Molecular Epidemiology and
Vaccine Matching

BFP/RGP/ICT/23/181 Design and Implementation of an Integrated Healthcare Centers E-Guide System
in Oman

BFP/GRG/EHR/23/186 | The Impact of Administrative and Financial Support on Research Productivity in
Private Higher Education Institutions in the Sultanate of Oman
BFP/GRG/EHR/23/092 | Levels of Career Burnout for Faculty Members in Omani Private Universities and its
Impact on their Research Productivity

BFP/GRG/EHR/23/087 | The Role of Strategic Leadership of Security Media in Achieving Social
Safety in Oman
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BFP/GRG/EBR/23/093 | Mapping the species diversity and isolation of freshwater diatoms and
synthesis of Silver nanoparticles using selected diatoms of Oman

BFP/GRG/EBR/23/142 | Exploring the effectiveness of Rhazya Stricta alkaloids as natural
antimicrobial agents in Oman

BFP/GRG/CBS/23/185 | International treaties in the legal system of Oman

BFP/GRG/CBS/23/156 | The Effect of Social Media on Juvenile Delinquency

BFP/URG/EBR/23/031 | Contamination of Laptop and common desktop computer Keyboards and Mice,
Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) and Elevator buttons with pathogenic and
multidrug-resistant bacteria

BFP/URG/EBR/23/065 | Microbiological status of Fresh Vegetable and Fruits Collected from local markets
at A'Shargiyah region, Oman

BFP/URG/EBR/23/018 | Study the Effects of Embryonic Thermal Manipulation on the Principal Avian
Species reared in Oman

BFP/URG/HSS/23/014 | Seroprevalence and Risk Factor Analysis of Brucellosis in Oman

**Kindly note that all the required forms are accessible through the following link:

S:\ASU Policies and Procedures\Forms and Templates\Research\RS0005 ASU Rules and Regulations for operation and utilization of the Research Funds

Regards,

Asma Al Jabri

Senior Research Management Specialist Aadyallde s

Research, Innovation, and Technology Transfer Center
Phone:2540 1297 Ext.1297

A" SHARGTYAH UNIVERSITY

—— :

Email: asma.aljabri@asu.edu.om
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